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TO: Ed Lavallee, City Manager/ 7//

THROUGH: Click or tap here to enter text.

FROM: Dr. Christophe St. Luce, Director of Information Technology Oe.. Caverwars Ol oce
DATE: January 15, 2020

COUNCIL APPROVAL: Yes MEETING DATE:February 25, 2020
STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High Quality Services

SUBJECT: Approve City of Venice Cybersecurity Policy

Background: The protection and integrity of technology assets owned and leased by the City of Venice
is of an utmost importance to the City of Venice staff. Cybersecurity initiatives are particularly designed
and needed to aid in the protection and integrity of technology assets. The creation of a Cybersecurity
Policy was warranted to support the City of Venice Information Technology Usage Policy.

Requested Action: Approve the February 2020 version of the City of Venice Cybersecurity Policy.

If for an agenda item, this document and any associated backup created by City of Venice staff has been
reviewed for ADA compliance: Yes

City Attorney Review/Approved: Yes

Risk Management Review: Yes

Finance Department Review/Approved: N/A

Funds Availability (account number): Click or tap here to enter text.

ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED: Click or tap here to enter text.
Cc: Click or tap here to enter text.



